From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:16 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; javeria.khattak
<javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org>; Sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Dual Jobs in Chip training and Consultants Pvt LTD Pakistani Local NGO

Thank you, kindly investigate the matter and share a detailed report.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

On Mar 28, 2023, at 12:38 PM, muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org wrote:

Dear Mr. Waseem Abbas,

| hope you will be doing well. It is suggested that CTC Management will issue a Show Cause Letter to Mr.
Inam Ullah (TPO-KPK-Wazir-S-Sararogha) against the complaint received for Dual Job to acquire his
stance. In case of an unsatisfactory response received, his services shall be terminated with immediate
effect as per the Rules and Regulations of the Organization. Your kind feedback / approval is requested
for further necessary action.

Best Regards,
Muslehuddin

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 6:11 PM

To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Dual Jobs in Chip training and Consultants Pvt LTD Pakistani Local NGO

Dear Colleagues,
Kindly investigate the reported matter and share a report for management review.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>
Date: March 27, 2023 at 5:57:00 PM GMT+5
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>
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Cc: "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <afridis@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar"
<zebma@who.int>, "KHAN, Zeeshan" <khanze@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Dual Jobs in Chip training and Consultants Pvt LTD Pakistani Local
NGO

Dear Waseem,
For your information and necessary action please!

Regards,
Kamran

Sent from Kamran’s iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: EOC Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <eocpakhtunkhwa@gmail.com>

Date: 27 March 2023 at 3:25:09 PM GMT+5

To: "KHAN, Zeeshan" <khanze@who.int>

Cc: "M. Asif Rahim" <eoccoordinator@gmail.com>, "KAMRAN, Waheed"
<kamranw@who.int>, Zeeshan Khan <zeeshanaminkhan@gmail.com>, Tufail Ahmed
<tuahmed@unicef.org>, Mujeeb Khan <mujeebkhaan@hotmail.com>, "Dr. Hafizullah Khan"
<tlnstopkpk@gmail.com>, "Dr. Imtiaz Ali Shah" <imtiaz.ali@rizconsulting.biz>, "Dr. Andrew
Etsano" <aetsano@unicef.org>, "AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan" <AFRIDIS@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Dual Jobs in Chip training and Consultants Pvt LTD Pakistani Local NGO

Dear Sir,

Attached, please find complaints register on PMDU,
regarding subject cited above for your information and
feedback, please.
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Emergency Operations Centre (EOC)

(Polio Eradication & Essential Immunization)
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GOVERNMENTOF KHYEER PAK

Merged Areas Secretariat, Warsak Road, Peshawar

Phone: 091-9222793, 091-9222794, 091-9222795, 091-9222796
Fax: 091-9222797

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/eocpakhtunkhwa/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/eocpakhtunkhwa

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient,
and may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and
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